



Kirklees Council
Planning and Development Service
PO Box 1720
Huddersfield
HD1 9EL

Enquiries to: Danielle Cooper

Matt Robinson,
Martin Walsh Architectural
Firth Buildings, 99-103, Leeds Road
Dewsbury
WF12 7BU

Kirklees Direct
Tel: 01484 221000
Email: danielle.cooper@kirklees.gov.uk

Date: 02-Feb-2026
Our Ref: 2025/93275

Dear Sir/Madam

**Application for Approval of Details Reserved by Condition
Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990**

**Discharge of conditions 6 (AIP), 7 (CEMP) on previous permission 2025/90713 for
relocation of pedestrian footbridge over St. Andrews Road linking the main building
with the carpark, previously approved by permission 2024/91388
Cummins Turbo Technologies, St Andrews Road, Huddersfield, HD1 6RA
Application Number: 2025/93275**

I write with reference to your application to discharge the conditions for the above
development as submitted on 26-Nov-2025.

Condition 6 (AIP)

The following details have been submitted:

- Design Certificate, Matrix Consulting Engineers, Ref: CHMHD1-MCE-ZZ-ZZ-RP-C-1001 Rev P04, Dated 21/01/26
- Design Certificate, Van Elle Total Foundation Solutions, Ref: VE(DC)_250478_SFA_C1 Rev P03, Dated 21/01/26
- Check Certificate, Van Elle Total Foundation Solutions, VE(CC)_250478_SFA_C1, Rev P03, Dated 21/01/26

The submitted details, including plan specific references contained within the approved design and check certificates have been reviewed by KC Highway Structures who are satisfied with the submitted information. The scheme shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details and retained in perpetuity. Therefore, it is recommended that condition 6 be discharged on this basis.

Condition 7 (CEMP)

The following details have been submitted:

- Construction (Environmental) Management Plan (CEMP), CML, Ref: CML/224.11657/CEMP/001 Rev 02, Dated 12th November 2025

The submitted details have been reviewed by KC Highway Development Management who are satisfied with the submitted information. The scheme shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details and retained in perpetuity. Therefore, it is recommended that condition 7 be discharged on this basis.

Yours faithfully

Mathias Franklin
Head of Planning and Development